Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com:>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in us}.

Order Summary

Order number 113-4817832-1634621
113.8708717-2969861

Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503. US

ltems in order 3

Total $185.49

Approved items
(<]

Energizer AA Batteries, Alkaline Power Double A Battery Alkaline, 32 Count
$23.96 | Oty 1

I,
o

Ej %_ Nordic Pure 16x25x2 (15 1/2 x 24 1/2 x 1 3/4) Pleated MERV 8 Air Filters 3 Pack
- $42.99 | Qly. 2

[x] —%_ Universal One Magnetic Steel Dry Erase Board, 36 x 24, White, Aluminum Frame
: $64.19 | Qty

Your Account Amazon.com Help



9/12/24, 3:18 PM Amazon.com : Universal One Magnetic Steel Dry Erase Board, 36 x 24, White, Aluminum Frame : Office Products

Belivering 1o Aubusn 46706
Uprdate location

Medicol Carg » Bies

Office Products ~ - dry erase board

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies Prnters, Ink & Yoner  Projectors  Amazon Business

Harry Pottet

iﬁ;n £

¢« Back tosesuits

Universal One Magnetic Steel Dry

Erase Board, 36 x 24, White,
Aluminum Frame

Brand: Universa

| Cne

64"

0

$11.36 delivery September 17 -

18. Details

[ 4 e ) Search this page Delivening to Autwirn 46106
Update location
$ 19
64 in Stock
Brand Universal One Quantity: ¥
Color White, Black
Material Melamine, Aluminum el TS
Mounting Type Wall Mount Buy Now
Product 36"W x 24"H
L Dimensions Ships from PLEXSUPPLY.
Soldhy  PLEXSUPPLY.
P Returns 30-day
About this item refund/freplacement
* Magnetic melamine dry-erase marker board has satin finished, Payment  SCCUIE transaction

aluminum frame with marker tray.

* Doubles as magnetic bulletin board.
Click image ta open expanded view « Write-on, wipe-off surface is compatible with all dry-erase

markers.

+ Mounts vertically or horizontally.

Reportani

Simitar

Sponanred

Buy it with

This item: Universal One EXPO Low Qdor Dry Erase Marker
Magnetic Steel Dry Erase Board, Set with White Board Eraser and
36 x 24, White, Aluminum Frame Cleaner, Chisel Tip Dry Erase. ..

64 $757 (51.26/Count)

4 stars and above

spuninsed )

ssue with this product or seller

item to consider

Add to List

Stylish aluminum frame with black/gray corner accents.

~Amazon Basics Magretic Dry Erase Whiteboard, 36
% 24-tnch, Aluminum Frame, Silver/White

' (271171)
$34.50 ($5.75/5¢q Ft)
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Vibue P
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Command Large Picture Hanging
Strips, White, Holds up to 16 lbs,
14-Pairs, Easy to Open Packaging

$124% (30.89/Count)

Total price: $84.21

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers,
Show ditais

Sprriined

Page 1 of 48

https:/fiwww.amazon.com/Magnetic-Erase-Melamine-Aluminum-Plastic/dp/B0147 GAT O6/ref=sr_1_347crid=2K03L4A8BEGKP&dib=eyJ2ljoiM5J9.29fA. ..

15



i o= 16 x 25 x 2 air filters for furnace merv 8

Appllances  Best Sellers  Refrigeration  Cooking  Washers & Dryers  Dishwashers  Parts & Accessonies

oo
Back to results

Nordic Pure 16x25x2 (15 prime
1/2x 24 1/2 x 1 3/4) —

Enjoy fast, free delivery,

Pleated MERV 8 Air Filters 3 exclusive deals, and award-

winning movies & TV shows

T g

Pack with Prime
Visit the Nordic Pure Store Try Prime and start saving today
48 1,971 ratings with fast, free delivery

| Search this page

50+ bought in past marnth One-time purchase:

$ 99
g $42% 11433/ count) 4 2% 51433/ Count)

FREE Returns. FREE Returns

30-day refund/replacenteit FREE delivery Wednesday,
Style: MERV 8 September 18. Order within 10
hrs 57 mins

MERV 7 MERV 7 + Carbon MERV 8 * Bativertag to Aubura 46706

Update location
MERV 8 + Carbon MERV 10 . L.
Available to ship in 1-2

MERV 10 + Carbon  MERV 12 W

MERV 12 + Carbon MERV 13

Add to Cart
MERV 13 + Carbon MERV 14
[ Bury How
MERY 14 + Carbon
A/ -,' ‘d Ships from  Amazon.com
Vf Size: 3 Count {Pack of 1) Sold by Amazon.com

30 day

Heturns
6/{ ? | 3 Count [Pack of 1) i refussdfreplacement

L Paymaont Secure tramaction
lé ; - 12 Count {Pack of 1} W See more
( Brand Nordic Pure Subscribe & Save:
Material Electrostatically Charged $4299 ($14.33 / Count}
Synthetic Pleated Media
Product 24.5°L x 15.5°W x 1.75°Th FREE delivery Wednesday,
Dimensions September 18

Stips from: Amazon.com
MERV Rating 8

Compatible  Air Conditioner, Furnace

Sald by Amazon.com

™ SEE More Add to List

About this item

« Nominal Size: 16 x 25 x 2, Actual Size: 15 1/2
x241/2x13/4{155x245x1.75}

= Measure your air filter for the exact size and

compare it to our actual size to ensure
proper fit

Other setlers on Amazon

New (2} from 1429 & FREE
Shipping.

& This dust reduction air filter is ideal in
keeping your AC and furnace equipment
working efficiently and helps reduce odors

= Nordic Pure MERYV 8 is equivalent to MPR
800

= Made in the USA

+ See more product details

Customers usually keep this item



Health & Personal Care

Back to results
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&l ~ | aa batteries 24 pack

Prone -

AA-32
Energize;

Rotl pver image to zoom in

Shap now

Energizer AA Batteries, Alkaline
Power Double A Battery Alkaline,

32 Count
Visit the Energizer Store
48 46,529 ratings | Search this page

100K+ bought in past month

s2 396 {$0.75 / Count}

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FHEE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $ 13.96 $25-96 upon approval
for the Amazon Store Card. No annual bee,

Available at a lower price from cther scliers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Number of 32 AA batteries required. {included)
Batteries
Brand Energizer

Battery Cell  Alkaline
Composition

Recommended Camera toys remote flashlight
Uses For

Product
Unit Count 32.0 Count
About this item

s 32-pack of Energizer Alkaline Power AA Batteries,
Double A Alkaline Batteries

o Long lasting batteries provide dependable power for
everyday use and emergency situaticns

» Count on these AA batteries to power a wireless
mouse, game contrellers, flashlights, thermometers,
smart home devices, VR controllers and more

» Lasts up to 10 years in storage for alkaline AA
batteries that provide peace of mind in everything
from emergency situations to playtime

+ Includes recycled materiats *Steel up to 10% Recycled,
excluding 9V

» Designed to protect against damaging leaks for up to
two years after fully used

+ Trust in the Energizer brand for reliable power and
performance in any situation, including hurricane
supplies and kits

Customers usually keep this item
This product has fewer returns than average compared to
similor products.

Report an issue with this product or seller
Consider a similar item
Chice '
Amazon Basics AAA Alkaline High
e
: . Performance Batienes, 1.5 Volt, 10-Year
i | Shelf Lite. 36 count (Pack of 1)

36 Count {Pack of 1)

Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  HealthCare  Sports Nutrition  Sexual Wellness  Health & Wellness  Medical Supplies & Equipment

Sponsored

prime

St

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Detivery Pickup

Buy new:
$7) 396 150,75 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE debivery Wednesday,
September 18 on orders
shipped by Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, September
14. Order within 11 hrs 54 mins.
Join Pume

Delivening to Aubum 46 /66
Update location

In Stock
Cuantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships fram Amazon.com
Sold by Arnazon.com

Returns 30-day
refund{freplaceiment

Packaging  Ships in product
packaging
¥ See more

[ 1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Open Box - Like
New

$ 796 (30.56 / Count)

FRECE delivery Wednesday,
September 18 on oiders
shipped by Amazon over $3%

Ships brom: Amiazon
Sold by: Amazon Resale

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon



